te dently Baptx:b families ve-

et ‘el with the
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+ The Aylesford BaAptist Church.

We are glad to beable to present
this montha very true representa-
tion of our church edifice at Ayles-
ford. While it dowes not boast of
architectural splendor comparable
with that of some of its more tav-
oved ‘iistel'a, it hay for many years
stood in its place quiteas firmly
and performed its service quite as
faithfully aund to-day, with its un-
pretentious walls, is rich

"hat ye stand fast in one spirit, with one mind, striving together for the faith of the Gospel.'

AYLESFORD, JULY, 1897

Wm. Craig and George West
were chosen first deacons, On
April 12th,1846, Rev. W, Chipman
became pastor of the new church.
Following his came two pastorates
of three years' duration each, Rev.
Chas, Tupper’'s from 1852—355 and
Rev. Abraham Strounach’s from
1835—358. Iu Nov. 1858 Rev. Jus. L.
Read entered upon aJong and pros-
perous pastorate of over thirty
years. Being compelled by ill

'—PAUL,
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ance by its pastor of a call to
Springkill. For several months
difficulties of a varied character
prevented another choice being
made, Meanwhile the Xingston
church by invitation became ns-
socinted with the Aylesford field
and in November,1806,0 unaminous
call was extended to the preseut
pastor, Rev. J. B, Morgau, who en-
terad upon his duties on the first of
the following month, At the pre-

sent time the ontlook is

with mavy hallowed mem- e

ovies. When it was fivst .- .
erected the meagre church |-
vecords of the early days :
do notshow, but it appeunrs
that & house of worship
was in existence on the .
present site for some years .
previous to the organiza- ’
tion of the church—wheth-
crthe preseutoneoranoth- | - -
er is not quite clenr. There
ave records of remodelling
11,1802 and in 1873,

How eavly in the present
century public worship un-
der Baptist leadership was
first held,at Aylestord we
have been unable to deter-
mine, but there were cvi-

.

suh,nt here in the early
thxrtu.s who were connect-
Avylesford
. church which had been or-
ganized at Kingston in
18249, It was not, however,
until  March  1ith, 1816,
that the mg.mmmou of
the brethren at  Upper
Avlesford into o separate
chureh was | elfected. A-
maong thase composing the
counetl at whaose instance
this was done were Elders

David  Harvis, Wm.  Chipman,
Abraluna Stronach, ¥henezerSteo-

- naelh, Obed Parker and Wm. C,
Rideout. The territorial limits of
the new chureh, which consisted of
thirty-three members, were define
ed as “from the cast boundavy line
of Avleslord to  the base line so-
called, extending north and south
in the western bounds or line of
farm owned by the Iate Hemrey
VanBuskivk.”
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From a photograph by H. 0. DODGE, of Bridgewater, N. S.

health to resign his charge in Jan-
wary, 1889, Reve UL N, Parry was
wnanimonsty chesen tofill his place.
Ouly u little over two years claps-
cd when the duty of making an-
other seleetion  wis fmposced upon

the chureh, and the vacaney was
filled in October of 1801 by the
choice of Rev. Jo W, Banceroft.
Four years and e haif had seaveely
passed when the chureh was again
rendoered] pastorless by the aceept-

hopetul. Since the ycear
began thivty-five members
have been added to the
church, making the total

~oil envolment 433, Beside this
w3 upwards of two hundred
- 4 and {itey dollars have been
’;*"% contributed  toward the
S Hquidation of flonting

3
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debt, in addition to wmeet~
ing current demands.

AB. Y. P 0. was organ-
ized in Jannary which now
numbers about ninety-five
members, with a branch at

PR

LT Morristown of thirty mems-

bers, and & Junior Union
at Aylesford muunbering
fifty. Au enconraging gen-
ernl interest is manifested
in all departments of
church work and with the
spirvitof peace andharmony
prevailing we ave earnest-
Iy looking to the Lord of
the harvest for greater
blessings in the future.

’. S
WY ST PN

Lo ol

.
P A

Go Work To-day in My
Vineyard.

A paper read by Miw LW Taylor at a pablic
meeting of the Maleford W M, A S, bkl v the
Ay leatond B, \plmlchun B, o1 Sunmday eveninegdune U3,

This was acommnand of o Sav-
iour while here on carth aml a
command to Hischildrennow. But
you say § am not wor thy to work
in Jlis vineyard, Uuh’ beeause
Clivist died ave we worthy  todo
anyihing tor Him,

Does not. the gquestion often pre-
\vnt it~elf. What can T do for this

wt Being who has done so much
lnrmc” Rw:mnpvn-c 1 cannot!

Conclnded on pugge 9,




